
From: 	 L. i 	 DHS 	
, 
i _ 

To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: 	 2/15/2011 12:55:32 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Robbie this information will work I will prepare an internal statement for our Chief to disseminate but I will let you look at it before 
I show it to my Assistant Chief and Chief 

Thanks Again 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Ser.lt;3 1,1 50.g3L_FOr.L.IPSY.15, 201110:53 AM 

DHS 

Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Mario, 

Not sure this list is absolutely complete, but on our end there was Dennis Burke, Pat Cunningham (Phx crim chief), 
John Evans (crim chief in Tucson) and Tim Jefferson (victim witness specialist). 
Manuel Johnson from FBI was on and Diego and your folks. Do you think I'm missing anybody? 

Here is what Tim shared with us this morning about contact with the family. (draft statement coming soon I hope). 

From: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:40 PM 
To: Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Contact with Kelly Willis 

I just wanted to keep you all updated on my communication with the Terry family. I called Kelly to give her a heads 
up that 3 individuals (Jesus Soria-Ruiz, Jose Angel-Camacho, Francisco Rosario Camacho-Alameda) will have their 
change of pleas tomorrow on illegal entry charges. I told her they were picked up in the general area of the incident 
but we have no evidence that they were involved in the shooting in any way. I explained that the investigation is 
on-going and very sensitive right now. Kelly said she had already been contacted by members of the press who had 
told her that these 3 individuals were going to plea tomorrow, but that we still have one person in custody who was 
involved. I simply responded that we do have other individuals of interest but we cannot say anything publicly at this 
time due to the investigation. I sympathized with Kelly and the family whom she says are going increasingly 
frustrated with the lack of information. I let her know that this case is a high priority for our office and there are 
currently a lot of resources going into the investigation. She told me that as long as we are all working for justice for 
Brian she is on board. I told her I would let her know once we had any updates we could share with the family and 
that we wanted to make sure the family got the correct information from our office and not the media. 

Victim Witness Specialist 
United States Attorney's Office - District of Arizona 
405 W. Congress St. Ste. 4800 
Tucson, AZ. 85701 

AZ0288799 

DOJ-FF-06557 



(520) 620-7461 
limo tin j effe rso Iva usdoj.gov  

From:: 	 DHS _ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Robbie, 

Do you have a list of the folks that were on the call? And can you send us the information that was discussed to the family so we 
can prepare our message. Thanks for all your help Robbie 

Mario 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 8:41 AM 
To: ESCALANTE, MARIO L; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); dennis burke 
Cc: PASSEMENT, STEVEN; GRANILLO, DIEGO 
Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Call is set for 9 a.m. 
Please call 1-866-566-7805 
Pass code is 4405191 

Call my cell at 602-740-2422 if there's any problems. 
Talk to you soon, 

Robbie 

From:: 	 DHS 
Sent: tuesday, -February I -572011 gag-AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis 
(USAAZ) 
Cc: PASSEMENT, STEVEN; GRANILLO, DIEGO 
Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Good Morning Robbie, 

Is 0900 a sure thing? And is there a number we will be calling in to? 

Thanks 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.goy]  
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Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: ESCALANTE, MARIO L; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); dennis burke 
Subject: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Would you all be available tomorrow morning, 9 a.m. for a call to discuss our messaging going forward 
on the Terry case? If the time works, I'll shoot around a call in number. 

Robbie Sherwood 
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